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May 14, 2015 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents 
  Public School Academy Directors 

 

FROM: Linda Forward  

  Interim Deputy Superintendent 
  Education Services 

 
SUBJECT: Learning Environments for ALL Summer Institute 
 

Get ideas.  Generate ideas.  Use ideas.  Next month, join with colleagues who are 
using powerful ideas to support learning and teaching in diverse classrooms across 

Michigan.   
 
Michigan Integrated Technology Supports (MITS) will hold a Learning 

Environments for ALL Summer Institute, June 15-18, 2015, at the Hagerty 
Center in Traverse City, Michigan.  Interested general education and special 

education teachers, administrators, interventionists, coaches, parents, and other 
support personnel must register by June 7, 2015, as space is limited.  Registration, 
schedule, session descriptions, directions, and lodging information can be found at 

the MITS website:  MITS EVENTS.  
 

If you have questions regarding MITS or the June Institute, please contact Jim 
Stachowiak, MITS Coordinator at: Jim.Stachowiak@mitsweb.org. 

 
cc:  Michigan Education Alliance 
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